

**General Purposes site meeting Saturday 30th March 9.30 am at
Buckland Monachorum Cemetery**

1. Apologies

Items to be discussed

- 2. The parish Meadow grass cutting regime for 2019.**
- 3. Future use of the area just inside the gate (by the compost area). Could it be used as a garden of remembrance for ashes? Or an area set aside for children's plots? Could planting be used to divide the area.**
- 4. The upper cemetery – Consecration issues raised by the Acting Archdeacon of Plymouth (See report) – Clerk Suggestion that the Archdeacon is invited to visit to discuss the issues and how to move forward and what they would be happy with.**
 - a. The fencing of the site**
 - b. The stone wall repair issues**
 - c. The telegraph pole**
- 5. Tap house update, can the original maker make another one (SC)**
- 6. Can a suitable location for spoil be identified.**
- 7. Signage – is a large sign required at the upper cemetery for regulations etc**
- 8. Gates – new gate for the upper cemetery, wooden (similar to the other side) or wrought iron.**
- 9. Rentokil – Ants, how many mounds without green ant baiting spikes? More spikes have been ordered by Rentokil. The pots were rebaited this week.**
- 10. Playpark – Issues raised by Jackie Orange when inspected.**
 - a. Climbing frame and Multiplay – look at safety surface it has been highlighted that due to the risk of fall from height (more than 2m) then the surface needs to be re-laid or replaced.**
 - b. Jungle Gym – look at the eyelet fixings 50% worn and will need to be replaced soon.**
 - c. Flat disk springer safety surface inadequate, slippery – requires replacing.**